

BAKERSFIELD COLLEGE

Accreditation and Institutional Quality (AIQ) Committee

March 23, 2021
3:00 to 4:00 Zoom

Agenda

<p>AIQ Members: Grace Commiso, Jessica Wojtysiak, Todd Coston, Sondra Keckley, Kimberly Nickell, Talita Pruett, Jason Stratton, Brent Wilson, Laura Miller, Kim Arbolante, Patsy Garcia, Lindsay Ono, Gilbert Alvarado, Sheila Fuller, Regina Rivera, Jennifer Achan</p>	
<p style="text-align: center;">Approval of Minutes 3:05pm Jen, Jon, Todd, abstain; the rest present vote yes.</p>	5 min utes
<p style="text-align: center;">Chair Report: Grace & Jessica Get rid of A, B, C structure and replace with more outcomes based. Just finished midterm progress surveys, results available soon. Working on enrollment services for HS students that will take work off of the students in picking their classes. Priority registration starts on Wednesday. Done at 3:08</p>	5 min utes
<p style="text-align: center;">Assessment Report Showing the Tableau that demonstrates the SLO assessment data from the assessment committee. https://public.tableau.com/profile/bc.office.of.institutional.effectiveness#!/vizhome/BakersfieldCollegeSLOCompletionTableauDashboard/SLOsAssessedbySubject ILO survey just closed last Friday, they will report out next meeting. At the last Assessment Committee used the average of the previous three years as the floor, so that if a year goes before the AIQ process would be triggered. It was clarified that if there is a dip below, that AIQ has the latitude to decide whether or not to initiate the review. ISS: Voting Item – all voted affirmative End at 3:18pm</p>	10 min utes
<p style="text-align: center;">Program Review Report: Kim We have rolled out the Resource Request portion of program review in eLumen. We are creating the other documents to go out soon. All programs will get emails as their documents become available in eLumen. End at 3:20pm</p>	5 min utes

<p style="text-align: center;">Strategic Directions Report: Todd</p> <p>For the current review, they are getting the follow up campaign started. Getting the new cycle started, with a new process of a two part questionnaire. They are taking the work people are already doing and extrapolating from that, in order to avoid creating excess work for people.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">Matt Jones is building the front page graphic.</p> <p>Due to a short timeline some of the work won't go through all of the committees as normal, but it will still pass through the department chairs and AS.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">End 3:24pm</p>	5 min utes
<p style="text-align: center;">Accreditation Survey</p> <p>Removed the passive wording and extra details in a sentence with two that are more direct commands. "Please comment on the overall service of the department/unit. Comments that identify individuals will be redacted or excluded."</p> <p style="text-align: center;">Student Information Desk is being added.</p> <p>Removed SI from the survey, since it doesn't exist anymore.</p> <p>Adding a specific mention that the survey is about services provided in the last academic year.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">Academic Support is a grouping header that will be removed.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">Replacing all caps parts with an underline or bold.</p> <p>Fixing capitalization of District, and applying the bold/underline there.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">Removing a stray apostrophe.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">End at 4pm</p>	30 min utes
Notes:	